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public inspection at the Office of the
Secretary.
This action is taken under the
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337),
and of sections 201.10 and 210.50(a)(4)
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice
and Procedure (19 CFR 201.10,
210.50(a)(4)).
By order of the Commission.
Issued: June 17, 2011.
James R. Holbein,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2011–15678 Filed 6–22–11; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION
Notice of Receipt of Complaint;
Solicitation of Comments Relating to
the Public Interest
U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.
AGENCY:

Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has received a complaint
entitled In Re Certain Electric
Fireplaces, Components Thereof,
Certain Processes for Manufacturing or
Relating to Same and Certain Products
Containing Same, DN 2821; the
Commission is soliciting comments on
any public interest issues raised by the
complaint.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
James R. Holbein, Secretary to the
Commission, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
205–2000. The public version of the
complaint can be accessed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov, and will be
available for inspection during official
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.)
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205–2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov. Hearingimpaired persons are advised that
information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205–1810.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission has received a complaint
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filed on behalf of Twin Star
International, Inc. and TS Investment
Holding Corp. on June 17, 2011. The
complaint alleges violations of section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C.
1337) in the importation into the United
States, the sale for importation, and the
sale within the United States after
importation of certain electric
fireplaces, components thereof, certain
processes for manufacturing or relating
to same and certain products containing
same. The complaint names as
respondents Shenzhen Reliap Industrial
Co. of Shenzhen, China and Yue Qui
Sheng (a.k.a. Jason Yue) of Shenzhen
City, China.
The complainant, proposed
respondents, other interested parties,
and members of the public are invited
to file comments, not to exceed five
pages in length, on any public interest
issues raised by the complaint.
Comments should address whether
issuance of an exclusion order and/or a
cease and desist order in this
investigation would negatively affect the
public health and welfare in the United
States, competitive conditions in the
United States economy, the production
of like or directly competitive articles in
the United States, or United States
consumers.
In particular, the Commission is
interested in comments that:
(i) Explain how the articles
potentially subject to the orders are used
in the United States;
(ii) Identify any public health, safety,
or welfare concerns in the United States
relating to the potential orders;
(iii) Indicate the extent to which like
or directly competitive articles are
produced in the United States or are
otherwise available in the United States,
with respect to the articles potentially
subject to the orders; and
(iv) Indicate whether Complainant,
Complainant’s licensees, and/or third
party suppliers have the capacity to
replace the volume of articles
potentially subject to an exclusion order
and a cease and desist order within a
commercially reasonable time.
Written submissions must be filed no
later than by close of business, five
business days after the date of
publication of this notice in the Federal
Register. There will be further
opportunities for comment on the
public interest after the issuance of any
final initial determination in this
investigation.
Persons filing written submissions
must file the original document and 12
true copies thereof on or before the
deadlines stated above with the Office
of the Secretary. Submissions should
refer to the docket number (‘‘Docket No.
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2821’’) in a prominent place on the
cover page and/or the first page. The
Commission’s rules authorize filing
submissions with the Secretary by
facsimile or electronic means only to the
extent permitted by section 201.8 of the
rules (see Handbook for Electronic
Filing Procedures, http://www.usitc.gov/
secretary/fed_reg_notices/rules/
documents/
handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf).
Persons with questions regarding
electronic filing should contact the
Secretary (202–205–2000).
Any person desiring to submit a
document to the Commission in
confidence must request confidential
treatment. All such requests should be
directed to the Secretary to the
Commission and must include a full
statement of the reasons why the
Commission should grant such
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents
for which confidential treatment by the
Commission is properly sought will be
treated accordingly. All nonconfidential
written submissions will be available for
public inspection at the Office of the
Secretary.
This action is taken under the
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337),
and of sections 201.10 and 210.50(a)(4)
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice
and Procedure (19 CFR 201.10,
210.50(a)(4)).
By order of the Commission.
Issued: June 17, 2011.
James R. Holbein,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2011–15679 Filed 6–22–11; 8:45 am]
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Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has received a complaint
entitled In Re Certain Coenzyme Q10
Products and Methods of Making Same,
DN 2822; the Commission is soliciting
comments on any public interest issues
raised by the complaint.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
James R. Holbein, Secretary to the
Commission, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
205–2000. The public version of the
SUMMARY:
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complaint can be accessed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov, and will be
available for inspection during official
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.)
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205–2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov. Hearingimpaired persons are advised that
information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205–1810.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission has received a complaint
filed on behalf of Kaneka Corporation
on June 17, 2011. The complaint alleges
violations of section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain coenzyme Q10 products and
method of making same. The complaint
names as respondents Zhejiang
Medicine Co., Ltd. of China; ZMC–USA,
L.L.C. of The Woodlands, TX; Xiamen
Kingdomway Group Company of China;
Pacific Rainbow International Inc. of
City of Industry, CA; Mitsubishi Gas
Chemical Company Inc. of Japan;
Maypro Industries, Inc. of Purchase, NY
and Shenzhou Biology & Technology
Co., Ltd. of China.
The complainant, proposed
respondents, other interested parties,
and members of the public are invited
to file comments, not to exceed five
pages in length, on any public interest
issues raised by the complaint.
Comments should address whether
issuance of an exclusion order and/or a
cease and desist order in this
investigation would negatively affect the
public health and welfare in the United
States, competitive conditions in the
United States economy, the production
of like or directly competitive articles in
the United States, or United States
consumers.
In particular, the Commission is
interested in comments that:
(i) Explain how the articles
potentially subject to the orders are used
in the United States;
(ii) identify any public health, safety,
or welfare concerns in the United States
relating to the potential orders;
(iii) indicate the extent to which like
or directly competitive articles are
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produced in the United States or are
otherwise available in the United States,
with respect to the articles potentially
subject to the orders; and
(iv) indicate whether Complainant,
Complainant’s licensees, and/or third
party suppliers have the capacity to
replace the volume of articles
potentially subject to an exclusion order
and a cease and desist order within a
commercially reasonable time.
Written submissions must be filed no
later than by close of business, five
business days after the date of
publication of this notice in the Federal
Register. There will be further
opportunities for comment on the
public interest after the issuance of any
final initial determination in this
investigation.
Persons filing written submissions
must file the original document and 12
true copies thereof on or before the
deadlines stated above with the Office
of the Secretary. Submissions should
refer to the docket number (‘‘Docket No.
2822’’) in a prominent place on the
cover page and/or the first page. The
Commission’s rules authorize filing
submissions with the Secretary by
facsimile or electronic means only to the
extent permitted by section 201.8 of the
rules (see Handbook for Electronic
Filing Procedures, http://www.usitc.gov/
secretary/fed_reg_notices/rules/
documents/handbook_on_electronic_
filing.pdf). Persons with questions
regarding electronic filing should
contact the Secretary (202–205–2000).
Any person desiring to submit a
document to the Commission in
confidence must request confidential
treatment. All such requests should be
directed to the Secretary to the
Commission and must include a full
statement of the reasons why the
Commission should grant such
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents
for which confidential treatment by the
Commission is properly sought will be
treated accordingly. All nonconfidential
written submissions will be available for
public inspection at the Office of the
Secretary.
This action is taken under the
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337),
and of sections 201.10 and 210.50(a)(4)
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice
and Procedure (19 CFR 201.10,
210.50(a)(4)).
By order of the Commission.
Issued: June 17, 2011.
James R. Holbein,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2011–15680 Filed 6–22–11; 8:45 am]
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NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND
SPACE ADMINISTRATION
[Notice (11–055)]

Aerospace Safety Advisory Panel;
Meeting
National Aeronautics and
Space Administration (NASA).
ACTION: Notice of meeting.
AGENCY:

In accordance with the
Federal Advisory Committee Act, Public
Law 92–463, as amended, the National
Aeronautics and Space Administration
announce a forthcoming meeting of the
Aerospace Safety Advisory Panel.
DATES: Friday, July 15, 2011, 10 a.m. to
12 p.m.
ADDRESSES: Goddard Space Flight
Center, 8800 Greenbelt Road, Bldg 8,
Room N303, Greenbelt, MD 20771–0001
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ms.
Kathy Dakon, Aerospace Safety
Advisory Panel Executive Director,
National Aeronautics and Space
Administration, Washington, DC 20546,
(202) 358–0732.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Aerospace Safety Advisory Panel will
hold its 3rd Quarterly Meeting for 2011.
This discussion is pursuant to carrying
out its statutory duties for which the
Panel reviews, identifies, evaluates, and
advises on those program activities,
systems, procedures, and management
activities that can contribute to program
risk. Priority is given to those programs
that involve the safety of human flight.
The agenda will include: Goddard
Space Flight Center Overview,
Commercial Crew Update, Safety
Metrics Update, and Knowledge Capture
Update.
The meeting will be open to the
public up to the seating capacity of the
room. Seating will be on a first-come
basis. Photographs will only be
permitted during the first 10 minutes of
the meeting. During the first 30 minutes
of the meeting, members of the public
may make a 5-minute verbal
presentation to the Panel on the subject
of safety in NASA. To do so, please
contact Ms. Susan Burch at
susan.burch@nasa.gov or by telephone
at (202) 358–0550 at least 48 hours in
advance. Any member of the public is
permitted to file a written statement
with the Panel at the time of the
meeting. Verbal presentations and
written comments should be limited to
the subject of safety in NASA. Attendees
will be requested to sign a register and
to comply with NASA security
requirements, including the
presentation of a valid picture ID, before
receiving an access badge. Foreign
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